United Nations Development Programme

Iraq
July 5, 2017
Subject: Notice to Bidder & Response to Bidder's Request for Clarification
Ref: IRQ-ITP-250/2017

Turnkey Project for the Provision of Supply, Erection, Testing, Commissioning, Engineering, Design,
Training Of Personnel for Seven Electrical Substations in Mosul

A. Extension of deadline

To allow more time for companies to prepare the required documentations, the deadline for the
submission of interest to pre-qualify has been extended from 17 July 2017 to 25 July 2017. Deadline
for submitting request for clarifications/questions is therefore also been extended to 17 July 2017.

B. Response to Bidder’s Request for Clarification

No# | Bidders Requests for Clarification UNDP Response to Bidder's “Request for Clarification”

1 | There is no information about the scope of works or | At this stage of the process, interested companies are
technical specifications. Annex 7 is empty. Please, let | only required to submit all the relevant documents
me know the size of the substations, if there is a price | required as listed in the ITP.

of reference, and any other information in order to
evaluate our participation in the tender The detailed solicitation documents, full Scope of Works,
Terms of Reference, Specifications and Payment Term/(s)
will be provided only to those who will pass this Invitation
to Prequalification (ITP).

Annex 7- Brief Scope of Work attached.

2 | We would like to inquire about this:
Brief Scope of work with brief specifications of the sub-
1-Technical Specification of the (Seven Electrical | stations are provided in Annex-7.

Substations)

2- Transformation ratio & substations capacity...etc

3 kindly ask you to send us copy of Annex 7 “Brief Scope | Attached
of Works/Specifications”

4 Can you submit to our side the full specification for | Brief Scope of work with brief specifications of the sub-
requested Sub Station which we interested in to start | stations are provided in Annex-7.

our work on , as we didn't find in the advertised
documents

5 | You are kindly requested to provide technical | Brief Scope of work with brief specifications of the sub-
specifications of those substations (it is not clear | stations are provided in Annex-7.

whether they are 132-33 MVA or 33-11) besides other
required specifications, in addition the terms of
contract are not available such as time of completion
and terms of payments, maintenance period----etc

6 | Itwould be grateful if you provide us some details about | Brief Scope of work with brief specifications of the sub-
the size and grant of this Project stations are provided in Annex-7.
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Please clarify as follows:

1. Which is the voltage level of the substations
required by this Pre — qualification?

Please define the maximum size of the file that can be

sent by e-mail - whether it is five or seven megabytes

The voltage level has briefly been mentioned in the
attached scope of work with details on the mobile
substations.

The file size per email is 7 MB

10 | please inform us about the following:
1-What is the type of these substations, are they Fixed | These are mobile sub-stations. Brief specifications are
or Mobile Substations? attached.
2-What is the capacity of these substations? 16 MVA, 25
MVA or 32 MVA?
3-what is the Rated voltage of these substations, | These are 33/11.5 kV 2*31.5 MVA
132/11 KV or 132/33 or 33/11 KV?
4-are these substations identical with the same size and Yes
Rated voltages?
11 | We are asking your kind office to provide us further
mfor;] at:?‘nA?,:;:?{oélr?::'gcgoﬂ:r:flcanons' All the information is provided in the attached
works/specification, is the page empty? scope of work.
2. The specific Location coordinates (Latitude
and Longitude) of Substations. |s the seven
(7) Substations are inside Mosul City Center ?
or around Mosul Governorate?
3. How about the Payment Terms and
conditions?
12 | The below are not the clarified information in the . .
tender for detailed designing & budgeted tender, so Plea§e note that the mtenfied request 1s no.t to
kindly requesting the possible information that you provide the financial at this stage. The detailed
could provide. solicitation document will be shared with the
potential bidder who will considered technically
QUESTIONNAIRE FOR SUBSTATION AT MOSUL qualified and have relevant experience and
13 | 1) Can we understand how much is thel overall project expertise and have sound financial standing.
worth? Just like an approximate range inorderto | pjeace see the brief scope of work attached at
understand the entity of the overall project and see if
we can bid for it Annex-7 . .
2) Can we know the percentages of the bid bond and 1) Please see the brief scope of work in
the performance bond? order to get the fair idea about the
3) At last, for the references requested, can they be budget. It is not UNDP policy to share
from the country where the company is legally the budget.
registered or they need to be international? 2) At this stage, it is not required.
3) It is international tender.
14 | Are those employees need to stay at work site or they
can back forth daily? Also Do we need to provide
transportation and live support for them?
15 | We need to understand further information on the | The Location is Mosul City in Iraq
scope and specifically on the locations of the
substations!
16 | For clarification purposes of IRQ-ITP-250/2017; Companies/Firms are required to Submit Dunn &

1 -In instruction to applicants it says that;

o Dunn & Bradstreet rating — Provide Dunn and
Bradstreet Report, for more
information/registration, bidders are requested to
visit www.dnbsame.com. If not available, those

Bradstreet at this stage in order to ensure that the
companies are financially sound. The address is given in
order to provide facilitation to the potential
firms/companies/manufacturer to coordinate further.




United Nations Development Programme
Iraq

prequalified will be requested to provide such It is required. However, in case it is not ready you can

report at the Invitation to Bid stage. submit the proof that you have requested for it. UNDP

-In Evaluation Criteria for the Pre- at the time of finalization of process will obtain the
Qualification Process it says that; report.

o D & B Report must be submitted.
Since this report takes time to be prepared
we would like to provide Dun & Bradstreet
Report at the Invitation to Bid stage. Can you
please clarify this point?

2- IRQ-ITP-250/2017 tender consists of Seven Electrical
Substations in Mosul. Can you please clarify the Mentioned in the Section-7 brief scope of work.
Voltage Capacities of the substations and clarify
whether the construction job is a renovation of

the  previous substations or completely new work
from the beginning stage.

I would like to know the bidding deadline date and | Completed applications as per the requirements stated
process in the Data Sheet (DS) should be submitted
electronically via email before or on 17 July 2017, 1400
hours (Baghdad Time) to bids.irag.sc@undp.org.

Please be guided accordingly.

Yours sincerely
-

we
aﬁ/
Mohammed Siddig A Mudawi
Head of Operations Service Center

7 Deputy Country Director Operations; a.i.
q UNDP, Iraq
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